sodbustersinc@midconetwork.com

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

locates@sd811.com

Tuesday, July 3, 2018 12:01 PM

sodbustersinc@midconetwork.com

Locate Message

To update or view a map of the dig location click here to go to the South Dakota 811 Portal Site.

Want to process your own tickets and

quick training. Click here to view a sho

South Dakota 811 Locate Request

receive your ticket number immediately? Contact our Remote Apps department for a

rt video explaining the process.

Ticket Number: 1818485002 Old Ticket:

Source: Portal Ticket Date: 7/3/2018 12:00:34 PM
Type: Normal Update By: 7/25/2018 12:00:00 PM
Seq Num: 3 Expires On: 7/27/2018 12:00:00 PM
Company Information

Excavator: SOD BUSTERS Type: Excavator

Address: 46919 CODY ST # 200 Contact: Mike Brown

City, St, Zip: TEA, SD 57064 Contact Phone: (605) 498-1066

Phone: (605) 498-1066 Alt Phone: (605) 498-1066

Fax: Caller: DEB HELMKE

Caller Email: sodbustersinc@midconetwork.com Caller Phone: (605) 498-1066

Contact Email: sodbustersinc@midconetwork.com

Work Information

State: SD Work Date: 1 7/6/2018 12:00:00 PM
County: LINCOLN Done For: duration .

Place: SIOUX FALLS Duration: 1 month

Address: 0 S Bounty PI Explosives:: No

Inter:_;ectiun: 69th R.O.W.: No

Nature of Work: install irrigation Tunnel/Bore: Yes

Meet Requested: No Meet Date/Time:

TRSQ: Depth: 2 feet

Driving Directions

69th to Tanner then Bounty place North side road

Remarks

Work Date: 7/6/2018 11:15:00 AM 5900-5908 front, sides, rear home, entire property

Members

Code Name Manually Added

LCR Lincoln County Rural Water System Inc.

False



LIN Southeastern Electric Cooperative Inc. False

LN1 Southeastern Electric Cooperative Inc *Hp* False
MO01 Midamerican Energy Company Inc. False
McCI Mci False
NO4 Xcel Energy False
PWS Vast Broadband False
SFA City Of Sioux Falls False
SFC Midcontinent Communications False
uss Sprint Nextel False
uws3 CTLQL-CenturyLink False

Work Location Bounding Box

Latitude: 43.489319 Longitude: -96.697751
Second Latitude: 43.492635 Second Longitude: -96.690112

*HP* - A high profile facility is in the area and a meet may be required. The operator may also require to be present when
excavating. Please refer to Administrative Rule #20:25:03:10.02.

In the future you can submit your tickets quick and easy online at the South Dakota 811 Portal Site.




